
DATE:   July 10, 2024 

TO: SCERA Retirement Board   

FROM: Julie Wyne, Chief Executive Officer 

RE: SERVICE RETIREMENTS FOR JULY 2024 

Last Name First Name Retirement Date Department 
Schwartz Steve 6/17/24 Deferred 
Murphy Kelly 6/20/24 Sheriff's Office 
Borges Robert 6/24/24 Deferred 
Ehrlich Neil 6/25/24 Health Services 
Kennedy Charles 6/25/24 Human Resources 
Mori Daniel 6/25/24 Sheriff's Office 
O'Hagan Kevin 6/25/24 Probation 
Robles Lorena 6/25/24 Superior Court 
Rosas Andrew 6/27/24 Transferred 
Butler Joanna 6/30/24 Deferred 
Koeppel Travis 6/30/24 Deferred 
Mahr Kimberly 7/1/24 Transferred 
Pabros Corrie 7/1/24 Deferred 
Roth Margaret 7/1/24 Child Support Services 
Belforte Marcia 7/9/24 Permit & Resource Mgmt 
Morehead Maryanne 7/9/24 Information Systems 
Reynolds Bryan 7/9/24 Human Services 
Seibold Michael 7/9/24 Probation 
Silva Jessica 7/9/24 Sheriff's Office 
Smith Susan 7/9/24 Child Support Services 
Vigil Antonio 7/9/24 Human Services 
Cook Mari 7/17/24 Health Services 


